
From: Raquel Carter
To: David Christensen
Cc: Katherine Ross
Subject: RE: Third Party Correspondence - Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd - Lightning 3D MSS - RMS ID 2664 [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 3 June 2014 9:14:45 AM

For Official Use Only

Hi David
 
I can confirm that there has been no additional third party correspondence received, relevant to
the Lighting 3D MSS assessment ID 2664, since my email below on 22 May.
 
Regards
Raquel
 
Raquel Carter
Environmental Specialist - Implementation & Regulatory Guidance
NOPSEMA
Level 8, 58 Mounts Bay Road 
Perth WA 6000 
Tel: (08) 6188 8876   Fax: (08) 6188 8737   Mob: 0429 472 155
nopsema.gov.au
Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain
confidential,  sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
read, disseminate or retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not
guarantee that this message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

From: David Christensen 
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2014 7:13 AM
To: Raquel Carter
Cc: Katherine Ross
Subject: RE: Third Party Correspondence - Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd - Lightning 3D MSS - RMS ID
2664 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
 

For Official Use Only

Hi Raquel,
 
Thanks, we are coming towards the end of the assessment (we have now received the
requested further written information from Bight).
 
Can you please confirm to Kat and I if we have received any further third party correspondence
since you sent this email?
 
Many thanks,
 
David Christensen
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Environment Specialist - Assessment & Compliance
NOPSEMA
Ground Floor 493 St Kilda Road 
493 St Kilda Road
Melbourne VIC 3004 
Tel: (03) 8866 5715   Fax: (03) 8866 5706
nopsema.gov.au
Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by
mistake, please immediately inform the sender, delete it from your system and do not disclose, copy or use the
information contained in it. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that any message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or
other unwanted or unexpected inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

From: Raquel Carter 
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 3:28 PM
To: David Christensen
Subject: Third Party Correspondence - Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd - Lightning 3D MSS - RMS ID 2664
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
 

For Official Use Only

Hi Dave
 
See link to Third Party Correspondence received in relation to the Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd 3D
Marine Seismic Survey Environment Plan.
 
For your consideration during the assessment of the aforementioned EP.
 
Regards,
Raquel
 
Raquel Carter
Environmental Specialist - Implementation & Regulatory Guidance
NOPSEMA
Level 8, 58 Mounts Bay Road 
Perth WA 6000
Tel: (08) 6188 8876   Fax: (08) 6188 8737   Mob: 0429 472 155
nopsema.gov.au
Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain
confidential,  sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
read, disseminate or retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not
guarantee that this message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

 




